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Reference: E33356PDlet

Sydney Catholic Schools

C/-Quinn O’Hanlon Architects Pty Ltd
20 Church Street

Wickham NSW 2293

ADDENDUM TO PRELIMINARY SITE INVESTIGATION REPORT — SAFEWORK RECORDS SEARCH
PROPOSED CHAMPAGNAT CATHOLIC COLLEGE PAGEWOOD DEVELOPMENT - STAGE 3
35 DONOVAN AVENUE, MAROUBRA, NSW

JK Environments (JKE) were engaged by Quinn O’Hanlon Architects Pty Ltd on behalf of Sydney Catholic
Schools (‘the client’) to undertake a Preliminary Site Investigation (PSI) (Ref: E33356PDrpt, dated 10 August
2020) for the proposed Champagnat Catholic College Stage 3 development at the Champagnat Catholic
College, 35 Donovan Avenue, NSW (‘the site’).

This letter forms an addendum to the JKE PSI report referenced above titled: “Report to Sydney Catholic
Schools On Preliminary Site Investigation For Proposed Champagnat Catholic College Pagewood Development
— Stage 3 At Champagnat Catholic College, 35 Donovan Avenue, NSW” and presents the findings of the
SafeWork NSW records following receipt by JKE.

The SafeWork NSW records (attached in Appendix A) did not identify any licenses to store dangerous goods
including underground fuel storage tanks (USTs), above ground storage tanks (ASTs) or chemicals at the site.

The NSW SafeWork records do not alter the conclusions and recommendations of the PSI report. This letter
should be read in conjunction with the PSI report.

This letter has been prepared for the particular project described and no responsibility is accepted for the
use of any part of this letter in any other context or for any other purpose. Copyright in this letter is the
property of JKE.

JKE has used a degree of care, skill and diligence normally exercised by consulting engineers/scientists in
similar circumstances and locality. No other warranty expressed or implied is made or intended. Subject to
payment of all fees, the client alone shall have a licence to use this letter.
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Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Kind Regards

o

Harley Wang
Environmental Scientist

I

Mitch Delaney
Senior Associate | Environmental Scientist

Appendices
Appendix A: SafeWork NSW Records Search Results
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Appendix A: SafeWork NSW Records Search Results
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13 August 2020

Mr Harley Wang
JK Environments
hwang@jkenvironments.com.au

Dear Mr Wang

Locked

ABN 81913 830 1

Bag 2906, Lisarow NSW 2252
Customer Experience 13 10 50

79 | www.safework.nsw.gov.au

Our Ref: D20/165279

RE SITE: 35 Donovan Ave, Maroubra NSW 2035

| refer to your site search request received by SafeWork NSW on 31 July 2020 requesting information

on Storage of Hazardous Chemicals for the above site.

A search of the records held by SafeWork NSW has not located any records pertaining to the above-

mentioned premises.

For further information or if you have any questions, please call us on 13 10 50 or email

licensing@safework.nsw.gov.auw

Yours sincerely

1

Customer Service Officer
Customer Experience - Operations
SafeWork NSW
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